
REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026 P a g e  | 56 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Date: March 3, 2026   9:00 a.m. 

Place: Commissioners Room, Courthouse, Caledonia, MN  

Members Present: Cindy Wright, Eric Johnson, Kurt Zehnder, Robert Schuldt, and Greg Myhre 

Others Present: Interim Auditor/Treasurer Polly Heberlein, Fillmore County 
Journal Reporter Charlene Selbee, The Caledonia Argus Associate Editor 
Katia Gorsuch, Finance Director Carol Lapham, Coordinator Brent Parker, 
EDA Director & Coordinator Support Allison Wagner, Public Health 
Supervisor Jordan Knoke, Public Health Educator Bri Ceaser, Engineer Brian 
Pogodzinski, Social Services Supervisor Bethany Moen, Corey Baker, Steve 
Hartwick, Tammy Diersen, Dayva Goetzinger, Pam Snodgrass, John Haines, 
Joyce Roffler, Deb Hoskins, Liza Eng, Burce Eng, Donna Buckbee, Scott 
Halteli, Cindy Hatleli, Vicki Olson, Anne Yakle, Kristina Hauser, Duane 
Teschleer, John Pugleasa, and Sheila Schroeder  

Presiding: Chairperson Myhre 

Call to order.  

Pledge of Allegiance.  

Prior to any motions being made Wagner clarified the grant accepted the previous week 
had been from the Minnesota State Horticultural Society. Wagner said the mix up on the agenda 
had been her mistake. She also clarified that in the February 17, 2026 minutes the truck chassis 
was awarded to Towmaster for the Swenson Body. Motion was made by Commissioner Zehnder, 
seconded by Commissioner Schuldt, motion unanimously carried to approve the agenda.  

Motion was made by Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Schuldt, 
motion carried to approve the meeting minutes from February 24, 2026. All Commissioners 
voted yes, except for Commissioner Wright who abstained due to being absent from the meeting. 

Public Comment:  

Cynthia Crestwell-Hatleli said she owned property next to a proposed mine. She said 
mine density standards had changed in March of 2025. She said neighbors of the proposed mine 
should have been notified. She read to the board a timeline of events. She requested that 
amendments that were made in March of 2025 be reverted back to what they had been in 2014. 
She also spoke on behalf of her husband, Scott Halteli, who was concerned that with more mines 
there would be less building sites available. He did not think there was a shortage of sand. He 
too, wanted the rule reverted back to the way it was.  

1



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 57 

 
 Corey Baker from Yucatan Township said he was bordered on one side by a mine. He 
said he was concerned about being bordered on another side by another mine. He said it would 
mean a lot to him to have protections put in place. Baker said he would like the Commissioners 
to look at and accept the petition. He said his children wanted to live near him in the future.  
 
 John Haines from Houston said he was worried the County was getting ready to make a 
decision that could not easily be reversed. He said if a quarry went in it would be hard for it to go 
out. He asked what the dust abatement plan would be. He asked about protecting water and said 
farmers needed water. He asked if anyone had talked to businesses. Haines said protecting 
investments the County had already made was a serious responsibility.  
 
 Joyce Roffler from Yucatan Township said she was one of the petition signers. She said 
people had been unaware of the changes that had taken place. She said the Argus was the 
Official County Newspaper, but that her paper was delivered late and the County did not have 
many newsstands. She was concerned about sand mines causing heavy traffic.  
 
 Ann Yakle said she had been a resident of Houston County since 1988. She said she 
would not want to have the Commissioners’ jobs. She said she thought they would be seeing a 
lot of pressure regarding land use. She asked that the board try to balance economics with 
preserving the area. She said she specifically chose to move to Southeast Minnesota. She said 
compromises often had to happen. Yakle said she thought requiring ½ mile between mines was a 
good compromise. She said she knew some mines may be needed.  
 

Donna Buckbee said she grew up in the twin cities. It was 50 years prior when she had 
laid her eyes on the beauty of Houston County. She said she fell in love with the County. She 
said Houston County was the most beautiful place on earth. Buckbee said she was not saying that 
mines were not needed, but she said “don’t do it in the most beautiful” place.  

 
Duane Teschleer from Fillmore County said to protect tourism in the area he was strongly 

opposed to mines. He said he came to the area from lower Alabama and returned from the gulf to 
be in a place that was pristine. He said frac sand mining was destructive and silica going into the 
air was bad. He said he loved living in the area.  

 
Steve Hartwick from Money Creek Township said 250 people had signed the petition and 

their opinions mattered. He said he knew publishing things in the Caledonia Argus met the 
County’s requirement, but he asked why something that affects the entire County would get such 
little publicity. 
 

 
APPOINTMENTS 
 
 None.   
  

2



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 58 

  
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 None.  
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 

File No. 1 – Commissioner Wright moved, Commissioner Zehnder seconded, motion 
unanimously carried to accept donation of $100.00 from Winona Community Foundation on 
behalf of the Fastenal Blue Team Giving fund for foster care children in Houston County. 

 
File No. 2 – Commissioner Zehnder moved, Commissioner Wright seconded, motion 

unanimously carried to approve Purchase Contract for Mosquito Abatement Services with 
Driftless Region Vector Control LLC. 

 
File No. 3 – The Commissioners discussed approving the Airport Lease Agreement with 

the City of Caledonia, MN to lease a vehicle from the County to provide a courtesy car for the 
Houston County Airport with Engineer Pogodzinski. The County’s insurance would not cover a 
courtesy car, however the City’s insurance would cover the car as most small airports were owned 
by municipalities. Commissioner Wright moved, Commissioner Zehnder seconded, motion to 
approve the agreement. Commissioner Johnson asked if those using the car would be able to travel 
throughout Houston County or what the rules/conditions would be with the use of the car. 
Pogodzinski said it would be the City of Caledonia to set the rules as they would be carrying the 
insurance. After further discussion Commissioner Wright amended her motion to instead table the 
matter until more information about the rules could be determined. Commissioner Zehnder 
seconded and the Commissioners unanimously voted to table the matter. Commissioner Wright 
said she did want to see the agreement move forward after more information on the rules could be 
provided as having a courtesy car would be good for the area.  
 

File No. 4 – Commissioners discussed with Engineer Pogodzinski the possibility of 
allowing the highway department to hire of one summer help employee. Pogodzinski said they 
would most likely hire an interested student. Commissioner Johnson asked if the temporary 
position would be advertised. Engineer Pogodzinski said in the past when working with students 
in the summer he did not think the positions had been advertised. Commissioner Johnson said the 
County should advertise the positions. Commissioner Zehnder moved, Commissioner Wright 
seconded, motion carried 4 to 1 to approve the hire of one summer help employee in the Highway 
department. Commissioners Wright, Zehnder, Schuldt and Myhre voted yes. Commissioner 
Johnson voted no.  
 

File No. 4 – Commissioner Zehnder moved, Commissioner Wright seconded, motion 
unanimously carried to review and approve payments. Payments are below.  
 

3



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 59 

 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 Coordinator Parker said the final public hearing regarding the use of rifles in Houston 
County for deer hunting would take place that evening. Coordinator Parker said the County was 
having some tech issues with the cameras in the Board of Commissioner room, so when watching 
the recording the speakers would be seen from a side angle. The County was working to have the 
cameras fixed.  
 
 The Commissioners discussed recent and upcoming meetings including a Planning 
Commission, Safety, Feedlot, and Personnel meeting.   
 
 The Commissioners congratulated Coordinator Parker on his one-year anniversary with 
Houston County.  
 
 Commissioner Wright said she had questions regarding the sand mine ordinance. She said 
there should be clarification on what it was and what it wasn’t. She said she would like to see the 
County look into four areas that were highlighted in the petition signed by 245 residents including: 
1. A comprehensive review of current ordinances to restore and strengthen all mine density limits.  
2. Clearly defined restrictions on the number and proximity of sand mines allowed in any area.  
3. Stronger health and safety protections for residents and the environment.  
4. Public hearings for community input before any new conditional use permits for mines are  
approved.  
  

Closing Public Comment:   
  
 Joyce Roffler said more mines would impact property values. She said she would like to 
see public hearings take place on the matter. 
 
 Duane Teschleer said he was concerned citizens living in the area would be breathing in 
mining.  

4



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 60 

 Cindy Crestwell discussed the timeline again. She said there was available sand that could 
be used. She said citizens’ health and safety should come before a single family’s profit. She asked 
the board to look into reverting the rule.  
 
 Donna Buckbee from Yucatan Township said she was one of the people who had collected 
signatures for the current petition and had also done so for past petitions. She said this time around 
she saw a difference in people’s attitude. In regard to rifles she said it was her understanding a 
bullet from a rifle could travel three miles. She asked why the County would want people firing 
rifles that traveled so far.  
 
 John Haines said originally the shotgun/rifle rule had made sense. He asked if it was that 
big of a deal between a rifle and a shotgun now.  
 
 Steve Hartwick from Money Creek Township asked about upcoming meetings. He said he 
had read in a 40th anniversary edition of the Fillmore County Journal where news staff had been 
highlighted that every one of them had said the environment was why they decided to live in the 
area.   
 
 There being no further business, a motion was made by Commissioner Zehnder, seconded 
by Commissioner Wright, motion unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:15  a.m. The 
next meeting would be a workgroup session on February 10, 2026.  
       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
      HOUSTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
             Greg Myhre, Chairperson 
 
Attest: _____________________________ 
 Brent Parker, Coordinator   

5



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 61 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
Date: March 3, 2026   6:00 p.m. 
 
Place: Basement of County Justice Center, Caledonia, MN  
 
Members Present:  Cindy Wright, Eric Johnson, Kurt Zehnder, Robert Schuldt, and Greg Myhre  
 

Others Present: Interim Auditor/Treasurer Polly Heberlein, The Caledonia 
Argus Reporter Katia Gorsuch, Coordinator Brent Parker, EDA Director & 
Coordinator Support Allison Wagner, Interim Attorney Suzanne Bublitz, 
Sheriff Brian Swedberg, Roger Pearson, Tracy Pearson, Clayton Johnson, Dan 
Vesterse, Tony Schroeder, Joe Hastlez, Gary Gimble, Gary Oldenburg, Glenn 
Tullius, Donald Ott, Dave Weber, Rick Frank, Steve Reiman, Ramen Frankin, 
Jason VanGundy, Jeremy Van Gundy, Bob Borowiak, Curt Henderson, Marc 
Nelson, Dewayne Schroeder, Geoff Halverson, Kaleb Peterson, John Meyer, 
Jon Koche, Ryan Rohrer, Matt Johnson, Nathan Hahn, Larry Gaustad, Dan 
Solum, Marissa Solum, Nathan Lee, Damien Lampert, Dustin Miller, Jordan 
Jaster, Kathy Solum, Steve Bauer, Rande Gustafson, Mary Lou Gerand, Nick 
Schneider, Ricky Flatin, Russel Gerard, Jeff Frank, Kaleb Skauge, Chad 
Wiebke, John Hauser, Bruce Kuehmichel, Steve Massman, Bruce Vongroven, 
Jason Abnet, Bonnie Laumb, Jeanett Buttell, Mike Buttell, David Abts, Dylan 
Lee, Carter Chigilo, Owen Gee, John Tschumper, Edward Voight, Mike 
Solum, Shane Eastman, Sam Fattig, Amy Fattig, Scott DeWitt, Deanna 
DeWitt, Jeff Abrams, Kay M Capps Cross, Michael Sieve, Chris Bjerke, Nick 
Bjerke, Bruce Lee, Mark Bird, Jason Wiebke, Mark Weichert, Susan 
Schneider, Bo Hamlin, and Nathanael Culver 

 
  

Presiding: Chairperson Myhre  
 
 Call to order Special Meeting.  
 

Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

Motion was made by Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Schuldt, 
motion unanimously carried to approve the agenda.  
 
APPOINTMENTS 
 
 A public hearing on the use of rifles for deer hunting in Houston County was started. 
Minnesota Statutes § 97B.031, Subd. 7 had authorized a county board located in the former 

6



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 62 

shotgun zone to adopt an ordinance after notice and public hearing to limit the type of firearms 
that may be used to hunt deer within the county if they chose to do so.  
 
 Dave Weber from Money Creek said he was strongly in favor of allowing rifles for deer 
hunting. He said safety came down to the shooter not the firearm.  
 
 Russel Gerard from Wilmington Township said he was looking forward to hunting with a 
rifle. He said he could think of plenty of reasons people should be able to use rifles. He said they 
were nice to shoot, and nice for kids to shoot. Rifles were already legal in Minnesota, and his 
daughter used a rifle. He said he was 63 and looking forward to spending the rest of his years 
hunting with a rifle. Gerard said most of the comments made about safety at the previous 
meeting were from the “big buck crowd”. He said he filled his freezer with food. He did not 
think safety was an actual issue.  
 
 Donald Ott from the Mound Prairie area said he thought rifles were safer to use. He said 
Wisconsin numbers supported this. He also said using rifles would lower the cost of hunting. He 
said rifles were more accurate and had a more effective kill.  
 

Nathanael Culver from Hokah Township said rifles should be allowed. He said he hunted 
in Fillmore and Houston County. He argued that shotguns were more dangerous than rifles. He 
said rifles were less likely to get caught up in brush.  

 
Roger Pearson from Caledonia said he was not in favor of using rifles for deer hunting. He 

said he had drivers training, but even though he had the training he didn’t always follow the rules. 
He was against rifle use.  

 
Glenn Tullius from La Crescent and Money Creek said he grew up near Fountain City. He 

said statistics were excellent for Minnesota safety. He was in favor of using rifles. He said he was 
sorry the Commissioners had to make the decision.  

 
Dustin Miller was in favor of using rifles for deer hunting. He said he hunted all year long 

and used bow, shotgun, and rifle.  
 
Dylan Lee from Houston said he thought it was safer to use a rifle. He said a vast number 

of people shot rifles at coyotes four months out of the year. He said as long as people were safe 
the equipment they used shouldn’t matter.  

 
Jeff Frank said he had lived in Minnesota for nine years. He also hunted near Fort McCoy 

and in Wisconsin. He said he lived in La Crosse as a youth and at the time it was a shotgun only 
territory. He said since the rule changed in Wisconsin there had not been any issues that he was 
aware of. He said his daughter was 14 years old and he wanted her to be able to use a rifle that was 
easiest to be able to hold. He was in favor of rifles.  
 
  

7



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 63 

 David Abts said he was in the Gopher State Sportsman Club, a youth coach, and firearm 
safety instructor. He said rifles would benefit youth and those who were not able bodied. He said 
using rifles would help smaller stature shooters. He said rifles could be lighter than shotguns. He 
said carrying a lighter gun allowed for a safer hunt as the shooter would be less fatigued.  
 
 Jeanett Buttell said she was a lifelong resident of Houston County. She was against the 
use of rifles. She said it scared her to think of sitting in a tree stand with her grandchildren with 
rifles. She said the area she hunted was a very hilly property and she had safety concerns.  
 
 Kaleb Peterson from Hokah said he was a police rifleman and also in the national guard. 
He said he was in favor of legalizing rifles. He said he didn’t believe it was other people’s 
business to tell people what they could hunt with. He said there were laws in place for 
individuals. He said shotguns were more expensive.  
 
 Jeremy Van Gundy from Houston said the DNR first introduced the rule as a deer 
management tool. He said decisions should be made based on facts not feelings.  
 
 Clayton Johnson from Black Hammer Township said he had created a video that had 
been shared with the Commissioners. He was against the use of rifles for deer hunting as he was 
concerned about safety. He said he was concerned about people hunting from the road.  
 
 Daryl Melbostad from Spring Grove said hunting with a rifle was more ethical. He said 
landowners should have the option to say what people could and could not hunt with. He said he 
didn’t believe the State of Minnesota gave the Commissioners an easy job.  
 
 Bob Borowiak from Houston said the County had received over 300 signatures from 
people saying they wanted the County to opt out of the new rule. He asked how many signatures 
had been received from the other side. He said he thought someone who signed their name to 
something was more powerful than a verbal statement.  
 
 Rande Gustafson from Winnebago Valley said he was not a deer hunter as he didn’t like 
the cold or the meat. He said he was not sure if he was for or against the use of rifles. He said his 
land bordered State land. He said he had heard that tourism might increase. He said if that 
happened concerns would also need to be addressed. He had had issues with trespassers and had 
been told by the DNR that they could not respond for a week due to lack of workers. He was 
concerned about trespassing and vandalism.  
 
 Jordan Jaster from Spring Grove said people should give the new rule a chance. He said 
if there were a bunch of problems the Commissioners could change it back to the way it was. He 
quoted his mom saying “you never know if you like it or not if you don’t give it a chance”.  
  
 Mike Sieve  from Yucatan Township said “we live in a society that wants instant 
gratification”. He asked when hunting would get back to the sportsmanship that he appreciated.  
 

8



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 64 

 Tony Schroeder said there were currently a lot of deer. He said maybe Houston County 
should just try using rifles.  
 
 Mark Weichert from Caledonia said it was inappropriate to use rifles in Houston County. 
He said he thought there would be more out of state hunters if it were to be allowed.  
 
 Kathy Solum from Houston said she supported the use of rifles. She said she grew up in 
La Crosse in a hunting family. She said she had started bow hunting. She said they owned 
farmland and their crops had been decimated by deer. She said she had lost a cousin in an 
accident due to deer. She was not afraid of rifle hunting. Solum said deer hunters were 
respectable. She said northern Minnesota and Wisconsin currently used rifles. She said the use of 
rifles would allow youth, smaller, and older adults to be able to hunt. She said the County had 
CWD. She said banning rifles would lead to confusion for the hunter. Solum said she was for the 
use of rifles and she was sorry the Commissioners had been put in the position of making the 
decision.  
 
 Mark Nelson from Houston said he had a law enforcement and EMS background. He said 
he didn’t have an issue with rifles. He did not have safety concerns after working in law 
enforcement for 20 years in Wisconsin.  
 
 Dan Vesterse from Spring Grove said he was a big buck hunter. He said rifles traveled 
farther and faster. He said a video had been prepared with tracer rounds. Vesterse said if people 
wanted to hunt using a rifle they could go where they were allowed. He was against rifles and 
said people could not find a big buck anymore. He said it was a classic example of if it is not 
broke don’t fix it.  
 
 Geoff Halverson, Houston resident, said he was opposed to rifle hunting. He had 
concerns for safety and other hunters.  
 
 Bo Hamlin said he grew up in La Crescent. He was a veteran with the United States 
Marine Corps. He said Buffalo County Wisconsin produced the largest bucks in the United 
States and rifle hunting was allowed there. He said 18% of the population participated in firearm 
deer hunting. He said there were concerns about deposits of lead. He said non-toxic percentiles 
could only be found with rifles. He said rifles allowed for more ethical hunting. He said rifles 
had lower cost ammunition. He said allowing rifles let hunters have the ability to have options.  
 
 Deanna DeWitt said most accidents happened from tree stands. She said for the farmers 
she hoped people could use rifles and the State of Minnesota had passed it.  
 
 Curt Henderson from La Crescent was a firearm instructor. He asked the board to keep it 
the same. He said a lot of people in the room had good points. He said he took kids hunting 
because their parents didn’t want anything to do with it. He said there were a lot of fools out 
there.  
 

9



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 65 

 Mike Solum from Wilmington Township said he was opposed to the use of rifles. He said 
he agreed with what others had said.  
 
 Kay Cross from Spring Grove said she was not a hunter. She was opposed to allowing 
rifles for deer hunting. She said she remembered a child who was shot in his backyard who 
someone thought was a deer. She said she had empathy for the people who accidently shot 
someone and for the people who got shot. Cross said she lived near the edge of town. She said 
she was giving an emotional plea and urged the Commissioners to not allow the use of rifles.  
 
 Dan Solum from La Crescent Township said he was for the use of rifles. He said you 
could misuse anything and get hurt.  
 
 Mike Buttell from Houston County said he was an “old school” hunter who still knocked 
on people’s doors to hunt. He had taught his kids to do the same. He said he was for shotgun 
only.  
 
 Larry Gaustad from Yucatan Township said he had lived there for 74 years, and shot a lot 
of deer. He said he didn’t have a preference one way or another when it came to the use of rifles 
or shotguns. He said he had called St. Paul and asked why the pressure had been put on the 
Houston County Commissioners. He said he also called a DNR official to see if they would 
come to the meeting. He said there were lots of deer. He said in three days 81 deer had been shot 
with 100 permits on his hunting land. He said he had shot deer with everything. He said people 
should thank the farmers for raising big bucks.  
 
 Nick Schneider from Mound Prairie Township said most everything he had wanted to say 
had already been said. He said the DNR had chose to make the change. He did not think they 
would have left the decision up to the Commissioners if it was a safety issue. He said people did 
not want more laws. He said the data showed rifles were safer. He asked that the board give 
people the chance to make the decision on their own.  
 
 Steve Bauer from Caledonia said it was a safety issue. He said anyone who shot a rifle 
knew it went farther. He asked the Commissioners to remember the names of those who signed 
the petition when they voted.  
 
 Scott DeWitt from Caledonia Township said he was for the use of rifles. He said there 
were certain situations where he wanted to use a rifle. He said he did custom combining and saw 
a lot of deer damage to crops. He said often when combining outer rows of corn no yellow came 
through. He said he hunted for the meat and not the horns. He said he wanted the opportunity to 
use a weapon of his choice where it was safe.  
 
 Bruce Vongroven said he was a lifelong Houston County participant. He said he hoped 
there was not division among the hunters because of this. He said he hunted with a rifle out west. 
He said most people that hunted were ethical. He said rifle people would start taking shots from 
farther, and farther away. He said he had concerns about safety. He was not for using rifles for 

10



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 66 

deer hunting in Houston County. He said farmers were growing the deer. He thanked the board 
and told them good luck with their decision.  
 
 Tracy Pearson from Caledonia was against the use of rifles and had been raised by 
hunters.  
 
 Ed Voight from Caledonia Township was a beef farmer. He said it was important to 
protect livestock.  
 
 Susan Schneider from Caledonia was against the use of rifles. She said the topography in 
Houston County was different. She said the distance rifles could travel could be a dangerous 
situation. She said a lot of people who came to Houston County to hunt were not familiar with 
the area.  
 
 Rich Zibrowski from Houston said he was for the use of rifles. He had hunted since he 
was a kid. He said he drove truck, and he felt safer in the woods than he did on the road driving. 
He said if people didn’t want to use a rife then they shouldn’t use one. 
 
 Bonnie Laumb from Caledonia was against the use of rifles.  
 
 Shane Eastman, Houston County resident, said he was for freedom of choice. He said, 
“Give us a choice, that is all I want”.  
 
 Bruce Lee said he was for allowing rifles.  
 
 Jackson Perry said “give us a choice”. He said he was for suppressors.  
 
 Sam Fattig from Hokah said he lost a deer a few years prior and it may have been due to 
slightly less accuracy. He said he would be out hunting coyotes with a rifle. He said where he 
hunted there were massive backdrops so ricocheting was not an issue.  
 
 After hearing no more public comments, the public hearing ended.   
  
 There being no further business, a motion was made by Commissioner Johnson, seconded 
by Commissioner Zehnder, motion unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 p.m. The 
next meeting would be a workgroup session on March 10, 2026.  
       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
      HOUSTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
             Greg Myhre, Chairperson 
 
Attest: _____________________________ 

11



REGULAR SESSION—March 3, 2026   P a g e  | 67 

 Brent Parker, Coordinator   

12



WORKGROUP SESSION — March 10, 2026   Page | 68  
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
Date: March 10, 2026    9:00 a.m.  
 
Place: Commissioners Room, Courthouse, Caledonia, MN 
 
Members Present: 
  Cindy Wright, Eric Johnson, Kurt Zehnder, Robert Schuldt, and Greg Myhre   
 
Others Present:       

Interim Auditor/Treasurer Polly Heberlein, The Caledonia Argus Associate 
Editor Katia Gorsuch, Finance Director Carol Lapham, Coordinator Brent 
Parker, EDA Director & Coordinator Support Allison Wagner, Public Health 
Supervisor Jordan Knoke, Public Health Educator Bri Ceaser, Engineer Brian 
Pogodzinski, Environmental Services Director Amelia Meiners, Interim 
Attorney Suzanne Bublitz, Kathy Solum, Cindy Crestwell-Hateli, Scott Hateli, 
Steve Hartwick, and Ben Katz 
 

 
Board Workgroup Session 
 

 The Commissioners discussed possible future action regarding a rifle ordinance in Houston 
County. Coordinator Parker said the Commissioners had received feedback both for and against 
using rifles for deer hunting in Houston County. Commissioner Schuldt said Winona and Fillmore 
Counties were not doing an ordinance and that rifles would be allowed in those surrounding 
counties. Commissioner Johnsons said the legislature had passed the use of rifles with the DNR’s 
approval. He said the original rule had been enacted because the deer population at the time had 
been scarce and they wanted to build the deer population. Commissioner Johnson said this was no 
longer the case. Commissioner Johnson said he didn’t want to take away people’s right of choice 
when it came to what gun they could use especially if the surrounding counties were allowing 
rifles. He said hunting zones crossed county lines. He said there was also some confusion on if the 
DNR would enforce a local ordinance. Commissioner Wright said from a public health perspective 
it could be looked at in both directions. She did not think Houston County should make their 
decision based primarily on what the surrounding counites were doing. Commissioner Zehnder 
said he still wanted to talk to more of his constituents before making a decision. Commissioner 
Myhre said he thought the board should vote on the matter at an upcoming meeting. No official 
decisions were made.  
 
 The Commissioners discussed recent sand mine density concerns from residents with 
Environmental Services Director Meiners. Text amendments had been made to the Zoning 
Ordinance for mineral extraction in March of 2025. Environmental Services Director Meiners said 
when the application to amend the ordinance had come in her office had been required to review 
it in a certain time period. They had an obligation to process it. The amendments that had been 
made included adding definitions of construction minerals and industrial minerals. Mine density 

13



WORKGROUP SESSION — March 10, 2026   Page | 69  
 

standards language was also modified. The ½ mile setback was still in place for industrial use. The 
text amendment took away the density requirement for construction minerals. Commissioner 
Johnson said the previous rule, before it was amended in March of 2025, did not define end use. 
After Houston County had made their rule other counites had started to define industrial vs. 
construction therefore the County amended their rule. Commissioner Johnson said dairy farmers 
used construction sand for bedding and construction sand was used for mound systems. He said 
river sand could not be used for these things. There were no frac sand mines in Houston County. 
Commissioner Wright asked about health and safety for people and the environment. 
Environmental Services Director Meiners said Houston County was not the only agency that 
monitored for health and safety. MSHA or Mine Safety Health Administration looked at operations 
of quarries. The DNR required permits within certain distances from trout streams. The matter 
would be discussed further at an upcoming Planning Commission meeting.  
 
 The Commissioners discussed a recent Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) 
audit with Coordinator Parker, Engineer Pogodzinski, and Environmental Services Director 
Meiners. Houston County was required to have a MS4 permit because of the County’s right of 
way near La Crescent, and La Crescent’s proximity to a major metro area, La Crosse. MS4 did not 
apply to most communities, and it was mostly required of metro areas. The County had not been 
audited for 17 years. Pogodzinski said everything was being done correctly in the field. However, 
after the audit the County found out there would need to be some changes to make sure the County 
was in compliance. The County would need to pass a new ordinance regarding the MS4 in order 
to resolve concerns. Staff would work on the ordinance and bring it back to the board for review 
at a later time.  
 
 Engineer Pogodzinski discussed with the board a policy regarding trees in city boulevards. 
He had been working with the Attorney’s office on the policy for some time, and it would come 
back to the board for final approval.  
 
 The Commissioners reviewed with Coordinator Parker a resolution Fillmore County had 
passed regarding the Department of Natural Resources proposing to expand the designated trout 
streams additional miles upland from existing buffers. In Fillmore County employees, landowners, 
and commissioners had questions about the proposed expansion and had not heard back from the 
department.  Fillmore County was opposed to the proposed expansion beyond the existing trout 
streams already designated unless they could be an active part of the process according to a recent 
ordinance they had passed. Houston County Commissioners said they too were starting to get calls 
from Houston County residents with similar concerns to Fillmore County. Commissioner Wright 
said she would like to have more information on the matter. The Commissioners asked how many 
miles would be affected in Houston County. County staff would look into the matter and report 
back to the board.  
 
 Environmental Services Director Meiners said the Residential Clean Sweep Event would 
take place on Saturday, April 25, 2026 from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. in Houston. She asked if 
Commissioners wished to volunteer at the event again as they had done the year prior.  
   

14



WORKGROUP SESSION — March 10, 2026   Page | 70  
 

The workgroup session ended at 10:26 a.m.    
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
      HOUSTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
             Greg Myhre, Chairperson 
 
Attest: _____________________________ 
 Brent Parker, Coordinator   

15



© 2010, Regents of the University of Minnesota.  All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and 
employer.  This material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests for consultation on formats to 800-876-8636.    Printed on 
recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material. 12/10 

 
 

 

© 2020 Regents of the University of Minnesota.  All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and 
employer.  In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to 
612-624-1222.   Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Houston County Board of Commissioners  

Date: March 10, 2026   

 

Katie Drewitz, Extension Educator, and I will be attending the Board meeting on March 17.  Our 

goal is to provide an update about agriculture & horticulture programming offered by UMN 

Extension in the past year.  Houston County provides financial support in the Extension 

Department budget for a 0.5 FTE Extension Educator as well as for an office, including 

administrative support staff.   I look forward to sharing with you at the upcoming meeting.  

 

Thank you.  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY 
Lisa Dierks, UMN Extension Regional Director 

dierksl@umn.edu  507-254-7178 

 

 

MEMO FROM REGIONAL DIRECTOR 

Board Presentation Request   

 
 
© 2026 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer.  
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to 612-624-1222.

 Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material.  

16

mailto:dierksl@umn.edu


17



       
RESOLUTION NO. 26 - 10 

 
MINIMUM SALARY FOR OFFICIALS ELECTED IN 2026 

 
 

 WHERAS, The Houston County Board of Commissioners must set a minimum salary for 
any newly elected officials. 
  
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Houston County Board of Commissioners, the 
following minimum salaries exist for any officials elected in 2026: 
 

POSITION       SALARY   
County Attorney    $5000  
County Recorder    $5000  
County Auditor/Treasurer    $5000  
County Sheriff    $5000  
County Commissioner    $5000  

 
 

*****CERTIFICATION***** 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF HOUSTON 
 
 I, Brent Parker, County Coordinator, do hereby certify that the above is true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted by the Houston County Board of Commissioners at the session 
dated March 17th, 2026. 
 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of my office this 17th day of March 2026. 
 
 
           
      Brent Parker, County Coordinator  
 

18



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 
 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date: March 17th, 2026 
Date Request Submitted: March 12th, 2026      
Submitted By (Name and Title):  Brent Parker, Coordinator 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1) Hire Karen Fryseth as a 1 FTE Child Support Officer (B24 – Step 2) With a start date of March 
30th, 2026. 

2) Transfer Andrea Lien from Adult Protection Social Worker to a 1 FTE HCBS Social Worker 
(Lateral Transfer / C41 – Step 3) effective immediately. 

3) Approve a competitive search for another 1 FTE Adult Protection Social Worker (C41) 
 
Action Item Request: 
 

1) Consider Resolution 26-10 setting minimum salary for any officials elected in 2026 
 
 

 
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
 

19



© 2010, Regents of the University of Minnesota.  All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and 
employer.  This material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests for consultation on formats to 800-876-8636.    Printed on 
recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material. 12/10 

 
 

 

© 2020 Regents of the University of Minnesota.  All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and 
employer.  In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to 
612-624-1222.   Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Houston County Board of Commissioners  

Date: March 3, 2026 

 

The Houston County Extension Committee would like to request that the Board 

appoint Lane Zaffke to a 1st term on the committee.  His term dates would be from 

the appointment date through 12/31/2028.   

 

Thank you for your consideration.  

 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY 
Lisa Dierks, UMN Extension Regional Director 

dierksl@umn.edu  507-254-7178 

 

 

MEMO FROM REGIONAL DIRECTOR 

Extension Committee Appointment  

 
 
© 2026 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer.  
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to 612-624-1222.

 Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material.  

20

mailto:dierksl@umn.edu


21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 17, 2026  
Date Request Submitted:   March 12, 2026  
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
 
Consider accepting the low bid from Bruening Rock Products in the amount of $381,242.12 for  
CP 2026-01 Shouldering. (Pogodzinski) 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
Approve bid from Bruening Rock Products in the amount of $381,242.12 for CP 2026-01 Shouldering. 
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
This is part of our annual maintenance program and is part of the budget.   
 
Abstract for CP 2026-01 Shouldering is attached. 
 

CP 2026-01 Shouldering 
Bruening Rock Products $381,242.12  
Dunn Blacktop Company $441,515.23  

 
 
Reminder: Unit prices are not public until after the award. 
 

60



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 
 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 17, 2026  
Date Request Submitted:   March 03, 2026  
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
Board to consider awarding project SAP 028-607-008 / SAP 028-618-009 for the paving on CSAH 7 
and CSAH 18 to Dunn Blacktop in the amount of $4,849,295.18.  One bid was received.   
       
          
          
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
This is a budgeted project to maintain the pavement condition according to our life cycle. 
 
 
SAP 028-607-008 and SAP 028-618-009 
Dunn Blacktop Company $4,849,295.18  

 
 

61



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 17, 2026  
Date Request Submitted:   March 12, 2026  
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
 
Consider accepting all quotes for CP 2026-02 for aggregate stockpiles. 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
Approve all quotes for CP 2026-02 for aggregate stockpiles. 
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
This is part of our annual maintenance program and is part of the budget.   
 
Abstract for CP 2026-02 Aggregate Stockpiles is attached. 
 

62



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

U of M

 Milestone 
Materials

State Bid Prices  Milestone Materials
Botcher 
Construction 
Co., Inc

Bruening Rock 
Products, Inc

Ron Weymiller 
Construction

Van Gundy 
Excavating

 Through 1/30/2027 

 Through 5/16/2026 to 
5/15/2027

USE STATE UNTIL 
1/30/27 

 Through 
5/16/2026 to 

5/15/2027 

 Through 
5/16/2026 to 

5/15/2027 

 Through 
5/16/2026 to 

5/15/2027 

 Through 
5/16/2026 to 

5/15/2027 

Ton 9.20                   9.60                      9.50              9.35              9.75              9.50              

Ton 9.60                      9.35              9.50              

Stockpile Aggregate Class 5 Modified Ton 9.60                      9.35              9.50              

Ton 23.50                    20.00             14.25             22.50             

Rip Rap, Class I Ton 23.50                    15.00             14.25             22.50             

Rip Rap, Class II Ton 21.00                    15.00             14.25             15.50             20.00             

Rip Rap, Class III Ton 18.00                 18.75                    15.00             14.25             15.50             18.00             

Rip Rap, Class IV Ton 18.00                 18.75                    15.00             14.25             18.00             

Rip Rap, Class V Ton 18.00                 18.75                    15.00             14.25             18.00             

Quarry-Run Riprap Ton 7.50                      8.50              8.50              8.10              9.00              

Quantities

Stockpile Aggregate Class 5

Stockpile Aggregate Class 5Q

Stockpile - Gabion Stone

C.P. 2026-02 (STOCKPILE QUOTES)

63



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 17, 2026  
Date Request Submitted:   March 12, 2026  
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
 
Consider accepting all quotes for CP 2026-03 for equipment rental. 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
Approve all quotes for CP 2026-03 for equipment rental. 
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
This is part of our annual maintenance program and is part of the budget.   
 
Abstract for CP 2026-03 Equipment Rental is attached. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 
    

65



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 17, 2026  
Date Request Submitted:   March 12, 2026  
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
 
Consider accepting the low bid from Scott Construction Inc. in the amount of $503,789.01 for CP 2026-
06 Bituminous Seal Coat. (Pogodzinski) 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
Approve bid from Scott Construction Inc. in the amount of $503,789.01 for CP 2026-06 Bituminous 
Seal Coat.  
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
This is part of our annual maintenance program and is part of the budget.   
 
Abstract for CP 2026-06 Bituminous Seal Coat is attached. 
 

 
 
Reminder: Unit prices are not public until after the award. 
 

Scott Construction, Inc $503,789.01
Allied Blacktop Company $570,294.54

Asphalt Surface Technologies Corp. $580,587.40
Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC $581,028.31

CP 2026-06 Bituminous Seal Coat

66



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 17, 2026  
Date Request Submitted:   March 12, 2026  
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
 
Consider accepting the low quote from Fahrner Asphalt Sealers LLC, in the amount of $131,600.00 for 
CP 2026-04 Crack Filling. (Pogodzinski) 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
Approve quote from Fahrner Asphalt Sealers LLC, in the amount of $131,600.00 for  
CP 2026-04 Crack Filling.  
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
This is part of our annual maintenance program and is part of the budget.   
 
Abstract for CP 2026-04 Crack Filling is attached. 
 

  
 
 
Reminder: Unit prices are not public until after the award. 
 

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC 131,600.00$             
American Pavement Solutions 133,000.00$             

CP 2026-04 Crackfilling

67



Note: Please submit all agenda request forms and supporting documentation to the BOC email at BOC@HoCoMN.gov by 
noon the Thursday before each BOC meeting to be included on the agenda. If your department needs a resolution number, 
please ask for the number ahead of time via the BOC email. Resolutions should be emailed in word format so they can be 
easily copied and pasted into the meeting minutes. Departments are responsible for scheduling their own public hearings, but 
please email the BOC to verify a date and time is available prior to advertising the hearing to ensure we do not double book 
times. Questions regarding agenda requests and board meetings can be sent to the BOC email. Thank you! 
 

 
Historic Courthouse 

304 S Marshall Street 
Caledonia, MN 55921 

 
 

 

HOUSTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Board Meeting Date:   March 10, 2026   
Date Request Submitted:   March 17, 2026 
Submitted By (Name and Title):   Brian Pogodzinski, County Engineer 
 
Please fill in item(s) requested for agenda in correct category below. Add numbers as needed.  
 
Appointment Request: 
Consider approving the purchase of a sign cutter from TraffTech, Inc in the amount of $8,475.00. 
 
 
Consent Agenda Request: 
 

1)  
 
Action Item Request: 
 
Approve the purchase of a sign cutter from TraffTech, Inc in the amount of $8,475.00. 
 
Discussion Item: 
 

1)  
 
Background/additional information can be typed below and/or included with request: 
 
 
The original sign cutter was provided in 2000 and has served us well for 26 years.   
It is in need of replacement. 
 
 

68



Houston County D.O.T.
1124 E. Washington Street
Caledonia, MN  55921

To:  Mr. Adam Heberlein

Quotation

Quotation Valid until July 15, 2026

Quantity Item Units Description Unit Price Total

1 TraffTech 

System

Cutter 

Upgrade

each System Cutter Upgrade with ETS Pro 
Software integration, on-site installation, 
on-site set-up and training is included as 
part of your existing Diamond Upgrade 
& Maintenance Program, and New 
Summa Cutter Model S3-120T 48" 
Tangential and drag blade cutter with friction 
drive system. Existing TraffTech Continuous 
Production Warranty transfers to new cutter.

   $8,885.00  $8,885.00

Quotation FOB Ship Via Terms Shipping Date

John Origin Best way Payment Due to process order or M/C, VISA 21 to 45 days 

1

1

Discount

Trade-In

each

each

TraffTech Maintenance & Upgrade 
Program Discount  

Trade-In of Summa Cutter

     -$485.00

     -$200.00

   -$485.00

   -$200.00

Shipping Est.

Sub-Total

$    275.00

 $8,200.00

Quotation Total  $8,475.00

The Leader in Computerized Traff ic Sign Making Systems.

B a d g e r S t

5 5 0
N

STOP43
I N T E R S TAT E

TraffTech, Inc.

828 West Larabee Street

Port Washington, WI   53074 

Phone:            847-226-9050
Email:              john@trafftech.com  

Quotation No.  032603
Date:  March 2, 2026

69



REVIEW LICENSE CENTER PAYMENTS

2026/03/17 AUDITOR WARRANTS:

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
DAVE SYVERSON TRUCK CENTER 252,368.07
DELTA DENTAL 7,816.80
IUOE LOCAL 49 FRINGE BENEFIT FUNDS 28,475.00
MEDICA 255,236.84
MN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,675.15

546,571.86
5 VENDORS PAID LESS THAN $2000.00 2,037.49

548,609.35

70



REQUEST APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT

2026/03/17 COMMISSIONER WARRANTS:

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
ACENTEK 4,719.70
ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 8,112.33
BOLTON & MENK INC 4,500.00
CALEDONIA/CITY OF 14,960.92
COMPUTER FORENSIC SERVICES LLC 48,301.41
ENTERPRISE FM 6,423.14
GROUNDBREAKING CONNECTIONS LLC 7,083.33
HOUSTON COUNTY TREASURER 20,292.13
HOUSTON COUNTY TREASURER 36,936.81
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR 14,464.64
LA CROSSE GLASS & OVERHEAD DOOR 7,696.00
MIENERGY COOPERATIVE 2,382.64
MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES 11,377.16
MN STATE TREASURER 3,506.50
NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT 2,764.78
OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 3,624.14
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC 10,000.00
RICHARD'S SANITATION LLC 15,666.46
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 48,263.42
VERIZON 2,678.52
VISA 6,252.49
WELLS FARGO BANK 202,863.75

482,870.27
66 VENDORS PAID LESS THAN $2000.00 30,804.55

513,674.82
PUBLIC HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 176,857.91

690,532.73

71



      
RESOLUTION NO. 26 –  

 
HOUSTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 WHEREAS; In 2018, the Buffer Law was enacted through Minnesota Board of Water & Soil 
Resources. Due to this law the Department of Natural Resources, property owners, and County 
Officials followed buffer maps to protect existing streams and rivers within Houston County that 
were designated for fishing and recreation; 

WHEREAS; the Department of Natural Resources is now proposing to expand the designated 
trout streams, which is approximately 37.4 additional miles upland from existing buffers; 

WHEREAS Houston County Officials and Houston County landowners have received notices, 
which include maps, that show the proposed expansion area; the maps are hard to interpret and 
appear to be areas without flowing water capable of trout habitat, therefore being expanded 
beyond what is practical for the stated purpose, and is asking counties to enforce additional miles 
without input or guidance;  

Now THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Houston County Board of Commissioners are 
opposed to the proposed expansion beyond the existing trout streams already designated, unless 
Houston County can be an active part of the process, be shown proper documentation for the 
necessity of expansion and how this could lead to additional stream miles capable of sustaining 
a trout population. 

 

*****CERTIFICATION***** 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF HOUSTON 
 
 I, Brent Parker, County Coordinator, do hereby certify that the above is true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted by the Houston County Board of Commissioners at the session 
dated March 17th, 2026. 
 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of my office this 17th day of March 2026. 
 
 
           
      Brent Parker, County Coordinator  
 


	BOC Packet March 17th 2026
	3.3.2026 BOC Meeting Mintues
	3.3.2026 Special BOC Meeting Mintues
	3.10.2026 Workgroup Session Minutes
	Appointment Request 
	Action Item 2 and 3
	Consent Agenda
	Action Item 1
	Action Item 11
	Action Item 5 
	Action Item 4
	Action Item 6 
	Action Item 7 
	Action Item 9 
	Action Item 8 
	Action Item 10 
	Action Item 12

	Trout Stream Resolution



